LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS

In Re: Dr. Gordon S. Bowers, M.D.

The Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners received
information that Dr. Gordon S. Bowers, M.D. had been convicted of making
false statements on certain income tax returns in violation of 26 USC
7206(1) in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Louisiana in proceedings numbered CR 77-1004. Based on such information,
the Board scheduled a hearing in order to determine whether or not just
cause existed for disciplinary action as provided for in Louisiana
Revised Statutes 37:1285(1).

Prior to the date of such hearing, Dr. Bowers notified the
Board that he waived the necessity for a formal hearing and agreed to
enter into the following comnsent Judgment.

CONSENT JUDGMENT

Dr. Gordon S. Bowers' license to practice medicine in the

State of Louisiana, as evidenced by Certificate No. £75.5 , is hereby
suspended from the date hereof until the date of full compliance with
and completion of the sentence imposed upon him by the Federal Court in
proceedings No. 77-1004. This order of suspension is also hereby stayed
for a like period of time and Dr. Bowers is allowed to practice medicine
during such period of probation subject to the following probationary
terms and conditions:

A.

That he comply with all of the provisions of the Medical
Practice Act and the rules and regulations of the Louisiana State Board
of Medical Examiners.

B.

That he successfully fulfills and complies with all of the
terms and conditions of probation imposed on him by the United States
District Court in proceedings No. 77-1004%.

Any violation of the foregoing probationary terms and conditions
will result in the immediate suspension of Dr. Bowers' license to practice
medicine in the State of Louisiana without the need for further proceedings.
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DR. CHARLES ODOM

President

Louisiana State Board of Medical
Examiners

CONSENT

I HEREBY comnsent to and acquiesce in the foregoing judgment and
the disciplinary action imposed upon me therein by the Louisiana State
Board of Medical Examiners.

NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, this day of s
1977.

GORDON S. BoﬁERs M.D.



